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BEFORZ THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
. CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

- COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
. THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5682
Order No. R=5229

APPLICATION OF CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM
. COMPANY FCR THREE NON~STANDARD GAS

' PRORATION UNITS, EDDY COUNTY,
| NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

i BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m., on May 12, 1976,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner pPaniel S. Nutter,

NOW, on this sth day of July, 1976, the Commission, a

3 quorum being prosent, having considered the testimony, the
- record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

~ fully advised in the premises,

FINDS?
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

. law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
¢ subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Chawpiin Petroleum Company, seeks

; approval of the following three l60-acre non-standard gas

' proration units in Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM,

| East Carlsbad=-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexicos

the NW/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's
Pecos-Federal Well No, 1, located in Unit C of said

Section 1y

the NE/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's
Wilson Gas Com Well No., 1, located in Unit G of said

Section 1l; and

the NE/4 of Section 2 to be dedicated to applicant's

i Nix-Yates Well No. 1, located in Unit G of said

j Section 2.

i (3) That each of the aforesald three wells was completed

! in the Wolfcamp formation pursuant to the statewide rules in

|effect at the time and therefore had dedicataed to it 160 acres,
being the lands presently sought as a non-standard unit for

the wall.,
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(4) That subsequent to the completion of the aforesald
three wells, the general rules for Southeast Nuw Mexico were

amended to provide for 320-acre units for Wolfcamp gas wells, and:

320~acra spacing was approved for the Last Carlsbad~Wolfcanp
Gas Pool within which saild wells are located,

(5) That the applicant seeks to continue to dedicate only
the 160 acres which was originally dedicated to cach of the
subject walls,

{(6) That each of the subject wells is capable of but
a low rate of production, and has probsbly very linited reserves
in the Wolfcamp formation available to it,

(7) That the three non-standard proration units may
reasonably be presumed productive of gas from the East Carlsbad-
Wolfcamp Gas Pool.

(8) 'That approval of the szubject applicaticn will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable
share of the gas in the East Carlsbad=-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, and
will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the following three l60-acre non-standard gas
proration units in the East Carlsbhad-llolfcamp Gas Pool in
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Iddy County, New Mexico,
are hereby establisheds

-~ - LI PR L N e
to be dedicated Lo appllicanit’s

1, located in Unit ¢ of saiag

+the M7/4 of Soctio
Pecos-Federal Well

Section 1

7l
No,

the NE/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's
Wilson Gas Com Well No, 1, located in Unit G of said

Section 1y and

the NE/4 of Section 2 to be dedicated to applicant's
Nix-Yates Well Mo, 1, located in Unit G of said
Section 2 .

{2) That jurisdictibn»of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fo, New Mexico, on the day and year
ahove designated.

STATE OF HEW MEXICO
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R, LUCERO, Chai

ember

herein~

. . |

H : { "

i /P0E D. 1EY, Member & Secretary
i‘/
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g

1 MR, NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5682,
2 MR. CARR: Case 5682, application of Champlin

3| Petroleum Comprany for three non-standard gas proration units,

4 | Fddy County, New Mexico.

5 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom XKellahin of Kellahin and Fox,

6 || Santa Fe, New Mexico and I have one witness to be sworn.

MR. NUTTER: I'll call for other appearances in

gll this case.

9 MR. EATON: Paul Eaton of the firm of Bondurant,

10 {| Cox and Eaton appearing on behalf of Bass Enterprices

11 1 Production Company. We may have two witnesses.

3
vy
g ®
.E g
g 43
$3es
. ;o
. = §§g 12 MR. NUTTER: Would you have your potential witnesses
-S4
( g
' & gﬁg 13| please stand and Mr. Kellahin your witness, please.
-ﬂ oafN o
(] mg“‘.g :
L 14 (THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)
3 E 4
b
' i o
3 16 W. B. JOHNSTON
3 17 [| called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
» 1g || examined and testified as follows:
‘ 19
20 DIRECT EXAMINATION
¥
) 21 || BY MR. KELLAHIN:
’ 22 2 Please state your name, by whom you are employed
23 || and in what capacity?
24 A My name is W. B. Johnston with Champlin Petroleum
o 25 | Company as the District Operations Manager in Midland, Texas.




sid merrish reporting service

orting Service
No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

i4
Phone (505) 982-9212

General Court Re,

825 Calle Mcjia,

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 4

0 Mr. Johnston, have you previously testified before
this Commission?

A No, I have not.

0 Would you explain for the benefit of the Examiner
your educational background, when and were did you obtain your
degree?

a, T graduated from Oklahoma State in 1959 with a
degree in Mechanical Engineefing with a petroleum option.

0. Subsequent to your graduation from Oklahoma State
where were you employed?

A I have been with Champlin all of that time in West
Texas, Oklahoma, Kansas, Rocky Mountain area.

MR. NUTTER: I missed your name, sir,

A Johnston, W. B.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you,

0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) And you are presently
employed in what capacity with Champlin?

A. Operations Manager in Midland, Texas.

0. Have you made a study of and are you ftamiliar with
the facts surrounding this particular application?

A. Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, are the
witness' qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are,

Q. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Johnston, would you»
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1 || refer tc what has bhecen marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number
e 2 || One, identify it and state briefly what Champlin is seeking?
., 3 A This is a land plat and it has basically outlined
4 | three quartér sections in which we wish to get ron-standard
“ 5 || spacing on the Wolfcamp formation.
\ 6 0. The non-standard proration unit would be composed of
7 [| how many acres?
; 8 A One hundred and sixty.
. = 9 0 What is the current spécing for that pool?
= vy
,g 2 10 A Three, twenty.
5
; ;:oéég " 0. And this is in what pool?
i Egﬁg 12 A The East Carlsbad.
ﬁgfg 13 0 At the time that these three wells were drilled
S™M o
a :‘g%%é 14 | what was the spacing for this pool?
. _SG;‘; 15 A I believe it was one sikty.
’ é 16 0 That was a state-wide one-hundred-and-sixty-acre
' 17 || spacing for Wolfcamp production?
» 18 A Yes, sir, that's right.
"' 19 0. All right. subsequent to the drillingwof these
) 20 wells, was the spacing changed?
3 21 A Yes, it was, »vack in 1976, I believe it was in
* 97 || January.
; 23 0. All right, with regard to that chan;;e in spacing
‘4 24 || would you please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
e 25 || Number Two and identify it?
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A, Yes, that is the Commission Order R-5144 where the
pool was spaced for three-hundred-and-twenty-acres, and also
requires that non-standard units be applied for within sixty
days from the date of that Order.

0. In regards to the requirement for applications
within sixty days of the effective date of the order for non-
standard proration units, what did Champlin do?

A We did apply for the non-standard spacing units on
these three wells.

Q Would you please refer to what has been marked

as Exhibits Three, Four and Five?

A, Yes.
0. What is Exhibit Number Three?
A That is our application of the Nix-Yates No. 1 in

Section 2, in the northeast quarter where we are applying for
one~-sixty spacing, and for non-standand.
0 And Exhibit Number Four?

A That is on the Wilson No. 1 in the northeast gquarter
of Section 1. Also we are applying for one-sixty spacing on
it.

0 And Exhibit Number Five?

A It is the application on the Pecos-Federal No. 1 in
the northwest quarter of Section 1 for one-sixty.

0 And as a result of these applications dated the

twenty-third of March, 1976, this matter was set before this
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Examiner for hearing?
A Yes.
0. All right, sir, will you give us some of the history

of these particular wells and if you will turn back to Exhibit
Number One now and begin by identifving the Nix-Yates Well?

A The Nix~Yates Well is in the southwest of the north-
east quarter of Section 2. It was drilled in 1974 and
completed in the middle of the year as a dual Wolfcamp-Morrow
conmpletion,

0. That was in approximately August of '74 that it
was completed for Wolfcamp production?

A, Yes, that's right.

o At the time of its completion what was its potential

for Wolfcamp production?

A. Well, approximately half a million feet a day of
gas.

0. And what 1is £he current status of its production?

o Roughly a hundred and forty MCF a day.

Q. And for that particular well for the Wolfcamp

production, what has been the total cumulative production

to date?
A A hundred and twenty-eight thousand MCF, approximate%y,
0. Now, turn your attention t0 the Pecos-Federal No. 1

Well and identify it?

A, Al right, it's in the northeast corncr of the north;
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I |l west quarter of Section 1.
2 o Okay, and when was that completed for Wolfcamp
3 || production?
4 A It was worked over and completed as a Wolfcamp well

5| in January of 1975. The initial open-flow potential was

6 || eighteen hundred and ninety MCF a day. It is currently

7 | producing approximately five hundred MCF a day.

8 0. What is the total cumulative production for that
] 3 9% well?
® %
-§ 8 10 A Three hundred and ninety-six million cubic feet.
x
i‘%gﬂ 1 0 All right, sir, for the Wilson Gas Com Well No. 1,
A
H e ‘
y i 12 | when was that completed for Wolfcamp production?
2ig
oﬁﬁa"’? .
=-§§§ 13 A It was complsted in June of 1975. 1Its calculated
L5 00 .
. N .
g §§§ 14 )| open flow was five hundred and thirty-five MCF a day and it
u.5
g 8%
-z 15 | has not been produced to date.
ta g
8 16 Q. Why has it not been produced?
17 A. We have not had a gas contract on it yet and also it

18 j| will not flow into the gathering line there. We do have a

h 19 compressor set and we do have a contract and we are about

20 ready to turn it on.

21 0. All right, directing your attention back to the

22 | Nix-Yates No. 1 Well, what was the initial cost of drilling
23 || that well?

24 A Prilling, completing and putting a tank battery on

! 25 there was six hundred and seven thousand dollars.
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MR. NUTTER: Which one was that?
A This is the Nix-Yates in Section 2.
0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Was there any additional
work done to that well?
A Yes, there was a workover later on in April of

1975, another hundred and fifty-six thousand dollars was spent

on it.
0. And the total cost of it?
A Seven hundred and sixty-three thousand dollars was

spent on it.

0. For the Pecos-Federal No. 1 Well, what is the

initial cost of that well?

A Six hundred and sixty-nine thousand on the original
completion and then we reworked it into the Wolfcamp for
another fifty-two thousand for a total of seven hundred énd
twenty-one thousand dollars.

9. And for the Wilson Gas Com No. 1 Well?

A, Four hundred and thirty-seven thousand dollars on
the completion of it and we just set a seventy-eight thousand
dollar compressor to pick up that gas, total five hundred
and fifteen thousand.

0. Do you know the working interest ownership as to
the Wilson Well?

A No, I don't. I don't have those numbers in front

of me.




Page 10
1 Q Do you know what companies or entitities participate
2 A Champlin is the major interest owner in it. Pecos

3l ITrrigation and I believe Gulf has a small interest in it as

4l well. I believe Bass normally would be in that unit but

51 they went non-consent on that particular well.

. 6 0 For the Pecos-Federal Well what is the working

7 interest in that well?

8 A Well, it is approximately the same except there are

g9l four owners in it, Gulf, Bass, Pecos irrigation and Champlin.

15 | sixty-acres?

sid morrish report

3 1
a & |
.§ g 10 {| champlin has approximately sixty-eight percent of it. ‘
= 3
. g
2 £2 " o And for the Nix-Yates Well?
B wad
ol 5 o?‘ .
. Lhe 12 A The same would apply for it.
egg
3
§§§ 13 0. Okay. Why are you seeking an exception to the rules
Q Q
NpY
§%§ 14 )] to allow you to continue to space these wells on a hundred-—-and
3
(&
by
-]

16 0 Well, these wells when they were originally completeé
17 in the Wolfcamp were assigned a hundred-and-sixty-acres on tha
18 formation alone and, of course, the Wilson well was drilled
‘ 19 || entirely because of that rule. The Nix-Yates, of course, has
1 20 || been producing from the Wolfcamp the longest and that has been
. 2t || the way it has been broken down since it was turned on the 1in%.
22 | They all afe or have been to this date one-sixty spacing until
} 23 ] the date of the hearing in January.

*

24 0. Who are the major operators in this East Carlsbad

-’ 26 |i Wolfcamp Pool?
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A Well, Champlin is the major operator.

Q There are no other wells in this pool then?

A Yes, we have other wells in the Pool.

Qo I see, all right. Does Champlin propose to drilil

or seek permission to drill any further wells based on the
one-hundred-and-sixty-acre spacing?

A No, we do not.

0 Any future wells would be drilled on the basis of
three-hundred-and-twenty~acre spacing?

A I believe that is correct.

0 In your opinion, Mr. Johnsston, will approval of
this application be in the best interests of conservation,
prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

A I believe so.

MR. KELLAHIN: If fhe Examiner please, we move the
introduction of Exhibits One through Five.

MR. NUTTER: Champlin's FExhikits One through Five wi
be admitted into evidence.

(THEREUPON, Champlin's Exhibits One through

Five were admitted into evidence.)

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct examination
of Mr. Johnston.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?

MR, EATON: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Eaton.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. EATON:

Q Mr. Johnston, your last statement was, I believe,
that you don't propose to drill any other wells on the basis
of hundred-and-sixty-acre spacing and that all future wells
would be drilled on the basis of three-hundred-and-twenty-acre
spacing, is that correct?

A That's right.

0. Why would vou drill all future wells on the basis of
three--hundred—-and-twenty-acre spacing?

A We have no intention of drilling any more wells in
this area.

0 Well, that may be your present intention but you
did say, you did testify that all futuvre wells would be
drilled, if drilled, would be drilled on the basis of three-
hundred-and-twenty-acre spacing?

A Right.

0. Now, I'm asking you, why would you drill on three-
hundred-and-twenty~-acre spacing?

A, That would be the acreage size, that is the Commissig

rule. These wells were drilled prior to that three—hundred~an$-

twenty~acre spacing. The current spacing in the field is
three-hundred-and-twenty acres.
0 And that spacing, I believe, was ordered by the

Commission on the basis of Champlin's application in Case

n
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5600, the order which is Exhibit Two, is that right?

A Right. We did not apply for the field spacing, we
applied for two individual units is all in that case. The
Commission did space the entire field.

Q. I believe the order, if you will acknowledge that
the Commission spaced the entire field on the basis of the
findings that one well would efficiently and economically
drain and develop three hundred and twenty acres?

A I was not in the area when this came about so I

can't really talk too much about that previous order and what

it says.
0. I was just reading from that which is your exhibit.
B Right.
0 And I presume that if you drill future wells on the

basis of three~hundred-and-twenty-acre spacing as you
testified that you would, it is because you feel that a future
well would efficiently and economically drain three hundred
and twenty acres, is that correct?

A. Right.

Q Now, in seeking the non-standard cxceptions for
these three wells in Sections 1 and 2, do I understand that
the reason for seeking the exception is that they were drilled
on a hundred-and-sixty-acre spacing?

A The Wolfcamp completion was made on the one-hundred-

and-sixty~dere spacing basis, ves, that is correct.
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1 0 And hecause the Wolfcamp rules at the time provided
d 2 | for a hundred-and-sixty-acre spacing that is what you want
3 (| now?
4 A, Just for those three wells.
5 Q0 Regardless of the fact that the three wells may
) 6 | drain three hundred and twenty acres?
7 A I cannot say how much they will drain nmyself.
8 0. Well, now, assuming that they do drain three hundred
» = o || and twenty acres, that's entirely immaterial as I understénd
b
% i 10 || Champlin's position?
b iggﬁ 11 A Yes.
. E§§§ 12 ) Let me follow up that last question and answer. You
§§§-§ 13 || are not suggesting to the Commission in this hearing that
ot o
o g%%g 14 || these three wells in question will not drain three hundred and
_ssg 15 || twenty acres?
” é 16 A No, we are not suggesting that. This was, as far
17 1] as we are concerned, purely administrative.
» 18 0. Mr. Johnston, referring to Champlin's exhibits,
; 19 I believe number eight and nine which were filed in Case
: 2 Number 5600, which exhibits reflected a comparison of
21 economics for the Toothman and Reeves Wells and the comparison
2 || wWas between three-hundred-and-twenty-acre spacing and one-
23 hundred-and-sixty-~acre spacing, do you have those exhibits
24 in front of you?
25 A. Yes, I believe that is what these are,
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1 Q. With respect to the Tcothman the exhibit reflects
2 || that the present work discounted at eight percent after
3 il Federal income taxes on three-hundred-and-twenty-acre

4 I spacing is a hundred and twenty-three thousand plus dollars

5| and a minus sixty-two thousand on one-hundred-and-sixty-acre

6 | spacing?

7 A, Apparently that is right.

8 0 Turning to the Reeves exhibit, likewise is the
nk

9 [ present worth on three-hundred-and-twenty-acre spacing, after

3
wy
® ®
-E 8 10 || Federal income taxes, one hundred and forty-two thousand plus
e
v o
o
i&gﬂ 11 ]| dollars and on one-hundred-and-sixty-acre spacing a minus,
4
g g2
g ?;g 12 | negative, fifty-five thousand dollars?
A daZ
5dg .
_: ‘5&33 13 A Apparently so at that time.
Q Y]
®OTE
§§%§ 14 0. Is it a fair conclusion to draw that Champlin in its
=}
8365
o g 15 || presentation to the Commission at that time took the position
.a :)
3 16 || that wells drilled on one-hundred-and-sixty~acre spacing in

17 the Wolfcamp Gas Pool would not be economical weliS?

18 MR. KELLAHIN: I would object to the question. I th

19 || the testimony at that date was that these particular wells to

20 I the north in the opinicn of Champlin's witnesses at that

21 time could drain a three-hundred-and-twenty-acre spacing unit.

22 There was no testimony at that other hearing related to these
23 subject wells to the south.

24 : MR. NUTTER: It was brought up by the witness a

25 || moment ago that the application was for iwo wells. The
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application that was filed in Case Number 5600 was for special
rules for wells completed in the East Carlsbad Wolfcamp Gas
Pool and the applicant stated in that application that they
were the operator of two cas well in this one mile ot the East
Carlsbad Wolfcamp Gas Pool, to wit, the Toothman and Reeves.

I don't know what the boundaries of the East Carlsbag
Wolfcamp were back in January of 1976,

According.to the transcript in this case, it was
heard on January 7th, which I think since there is so much
reference to it, it should be incorporated in the record of
this case. Is there any objection to the incorporation of
the record of Case Number 5600 in the record of Case Number
5682 today?

MR. KELLAHIN: I have no objection to it.

MR. EATON: No, in fact, we were going to ask the

Examiner to add the record.

MR, NUTTER: We will incoxrporate the record of 5600

into this record today then.

Okay, now that we've got it incorporated, the
testimony on page five of this transcript of January 7th says:
The East Carlsbad field is operated by Champlin Petroleum
Compény. Now, this is the testimony of --

MR, EATON: Of Mr. Donald Condie.

MR. NUTTER: Of Mr. Condie who was an employee of

Champlin. He states that the East Carlsbad field is operated




Page 17

1) by Champlin and is located in Section 25, that's where the

2 || Toothman well is, Section 26, I don't see any well in there,

3] 35, where the Reeves well is, 36, that's where a well operated
4§ by Champlin, I believe it must be the State 36 and Sections

51 1 and 2 of Township 22, 27, which is where these three wells

6l are.
2 So, all of these wells were in the pool at the
g || time and the application was for the pool.
= 9 THE WITNESS: I was under the impression that they

® %

.E .g 10 | had applied only for the spacing of the two wells, now, I

3 g2 11 || may be mistaken on it.

£ g 12 MR. NUTTER: Well, the application was for the

AR

Bi5g )

) 13 )] spacing of the pool.

ES2a 14 THE WITNESS: Well, I'll retract that and apologize.

e &d

OF i )

,s = 1% MR. NUTTER: Was any effort made in this transcript,

ot =§

w o

8 16 | which I haven't rev. swed, to exclude these three wells frcm

17 || the rules of the Commission fcr the pool, if such pool rulec
18 || were adopted? H
19 MR. KELLAHIN: 1If the Examiner please, Mx. Condie is
20 no longer employed with Champlin and so we could not bring
21 {| him today to testify as to what his recollections were at
22 that point. It may have been an oversight on Champlin's part
23 | but to my recollection there is nothing in that transcript to
24 exclude these three wells on the south from that particular
25 order and that is what we are seeking to cure today.
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MR. NUTTERE Of course, the order when it came out--

MR, KELLAHIN: Well, certain.iy the order that came

out is going to mention the whole pool and not specific wells.

MR. NUTTER: But the order also says, within sixty

days after the adoption of these pool rules that the applicant
shall file a new plat dedicating three hundred and twenty acref

or obtain a non-standard unit from the Commission within sixty

days after the effective date of the order. The effective
date of the order was February 1, so within sixty days after
February 1 the applicant either had to dedicate three~-twenty
or seek non-standard proration units, which they did.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's right. They discovered the
oversight apparently and they wanted to correct the error.

MR. NUTTER: They requested the non-standard
proration units?

MR. KELLBHIN: fThat's right.

MR. NUTTER: So, it is in compliance with the rule
adopted by the Commission for the pool?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Insofar as procedure in seeking the
units.

I'm sorry, Mr. Eaton, go ahead.

MR. EATON: I would also call to the Examiner's

attention that on the same page five, to which reference was

made, the Chémplin witness had also testified that the discov%Fy
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well for the pool was the Pecos Federal No. 1 located in the
northeast-northwest of Section 1, which is one of the wells

that is in controversy today.
0. {Mr. Eaton continuing.) Mr. Johnston, have you made
any effort to make an economics comparison or a reserves

comparison of the three wells that are the subject of today's

application?
A. No, I have not.
0. And the other wells that are operated by Champlin?
A No, I have none today.
Q I believe at the outset you may have testified and

I'm not sure about this, that the Nix-Yates and the Pecos
Federal had been drilled at a time when there was one-hundred-
and-sixty-acre spacing?

" A That is correct, on the Wolfcamp.

0. Yeah, now, those wells actually were drilled weren't

they, as Morrow wells?

A That is correct.

0. At which time --

A The Nix-Yates still is a Moxrow well.

Q And for Morrow wells the spacing is three-hundred-

and-twenty-acres?

A That is correct. There is no longer any Morrow in
Section 1. The Pecos Federal for all practical purposes is a

dry hole after about four month's production.
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0. So the point I'm making is that those wells were
not drilled as one-hundred-and-sixty~acre Wolfcamp wells but
were drilled as three~hundred-and-twenty-acre Morrow wells?

A With the exception of the Wilson well.

0. With the exception of the Wilson well, yes, sir. Ang
the Wilson well as I understand your testimony was drilled
as a Wolfcamp well?

A It was drilled as a Wolfcamp well under the existing
spacings in existence at that time.

0. Yes. sir, and that is the one well of the thre.:

wells on which, I believe, you testified that Bass went non-

consent?
A One of the operators did and I think it was Bass.
0. You're correct. And as to that well I believe you

stated that in order to get it on line you are goinyg to have
to conduct the gas and also you are going to have to put

compression on it?

A That's right, both have been accomplished.

MR. EATON: No further questions,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Johnston, in your opinion, based on the cost thag

vou have given and the current producing capability, plus the

cumulative production on each of these wells, is it your opini
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that any of these wells is going to pay out in the Wolfcamp

formation?
A Possibly the Pecos Federal.
0. But it would be the only one you would give a chance

to pay cut?

A I really think that is the only one that will.
MR. NUTTER: I don't believe I have any further
questions. Are there any further questions of Mr. Johnston?
MR. EATON: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Eaton.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. EATON:

0. I have a note here, Mr. Johnston, that with respect
to the Pecos Federal, you testified that the total production
to date was three hundred and ninety-six million cubic feet?

A, Yes, and that's not entirely from the Wolfcamp. I
realized that after I gave you that number.

MR. KELLAHIN: Why don't you correct that, if you
please, because we did leave the impression that that was
all Wolfcamp producticon.

A. Basically it is Wolfcamp production.

MR. KELLAHIN: Do you have figures to show what
that is?

MR, EATON: I understand, sir, that it may be a
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1 {| hundred and ninety-six million, does that sound to be in the

2 || ball vark?

3 A If somebody has got an adding machine we can figure

4 it right quick. Well, it's roughly two hundred million from

5 | the Wolfcamp.

- 6 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, it's important, let's take a

7 || minute and add it up.

8 MR. NUTTER: We will take a five minute recess.
. = 9 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
v
~
g 10
B,
igzo: 1 MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to ordexr, please.
c;z_,
RN _
§§§S 12 || What's the last question on the record there, Reporter?
“ au®
gz .
L 13 (THEREUPON, the last question was read
ot O
-~ BUTS
zgﬁf 14 back by the Reporter.)
e sd
EoF . - .
- = 15 A And I replied, I think, that that included Morrow
1 ﬁ
w3
8 16 | gas. The Wolfcamp gas alone is two hundred and eleven million}

17 || approximately, and that is through April of this year.

MR NIFTRR:  Maw, we are +alling abe

-
(¢}

o Federal, is that correct?

19

: 20 A That's correct.

, 21 MR. NUTTER: Now, since the cumulative production
22 I changed somewhat, Mr. Johnston, would your answer still be the
23 same, that this may be one well that would pay out in the

24 Wolfcamp?

25 A, . Yes, that's right,
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t MR. EATON: We have no further questions.
2 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of

3| Mr. Johnston? He may be excused.

4 } (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

5 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further at this

6 time, Mr. Kellahin?

7 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

8 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Eaton, did you care to call your

g 9 witneés?

2
-g jg 10 MR. EATON: No, sir.

£
gégg 1 MR. NUTTER: I might ask you a question, Mr. Eaton,
E;ggg 12 if you are not going to have a witness on the stand, Perry R.

SEZD
ﬁgg% 13| Bass is opposed to the application here, what would the
'g gffo 14 || alternative be, as far as your company is concerned, the
:ggg 15 ‘creati.on of two three-hundred-and-twenty-acre units in Sectioni[l

é 16 || dedicating the east half to the Wilson well and the west half

17 to the Pecos Federal?

12 MR. EATCN: That cortainly would Le a lugical -
19 || alternative.
20 MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions or do you

21 have anything further, Mr. Kellahin, you said not. Mr. Eaton,
22 || do you have anything further? Do you want to make a statement]
23 MR, EATON: Nothing other than, Mr. Examiner,
24 we feel that the applicant has not, as evidenced in this

25 hearing, presented any reason or basis for the Commission
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1| granting non-standard exceptions to the previous pool rules.
; 2 MR. NUTTER: Do you have any statement, Mr. Kellahinf
s 3 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

4 MR. NUTTER: Does anynone have anything further to

5| offer in Case Number 56827

6 MR. HEINSCH: Yes, Rupert Heinsch of Pecos Irriga-
7 | tion. We support Champlin's position and furthermore, we are
a large acreage holder in the araa and we would be the ones

ol hurt if anybody was. That's all 1 have to say.

10 MR. NUTTER: Thank you, sir.

1 If there is nothing further in Case 5682 we will

, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

12 take the case under advisement.
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Page 482 New Mexico

EAST CARLSBAG-WOLFCAMP GAS POOL
Eddy County, New Mexico

the East

Order No. R-u144, Adopling Operating Rules for
Mexico,

Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, Eddy County, New
February 1, 1976.

Application of Champlin Petroleum Comjany
for the Adoption of Pool Rules, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

CASE NO. 5600
Order No. R-5144

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: This vause came on for hearing at
9 a.m. on January 7, 1975, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before

Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 14th day of January, 1976, the Commission,
a2 quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

Jully advised in the premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due pubdblic nolice having been given as required

by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Champlin Petroleum Company, is an
owner and operater in the East Carlshad-Wolfzamp Gas Pooi,

Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That said East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool was created
and designated by the Commission by Order No. R-5015

effective June 1, 1975,

(4) That by Commission Order No. R-5113, dated Octlober
28, 1975, Rule 104 of the Commission Rules and Regulations was
amended to provide that all gas pools for Wolfcamp gas produc-
tion in Southeast New Mexico which were created and defined
November 1, 1975, or later shall have 320-acre spacing and
proration wunits, inasinuch as it was found that in Socutheast
New Mexico. . .“*2 gas well completed in the Wolfcamp or deeper
formations will efficiently and economically drain and develop

a 320-acre tract.”

(5) That the applicant in the instant case seeks the promul-
gation of rules including 2 provision for 320-acre spacing

for the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, in Eddy County, New
SleAstu, 11dsinGdin ad thal pOSl WAL Laciuded 11U e ProviSIONS

of Order No. R-5113, because it was created and defined prior
to the cut-0I1f date of Novembper i, 1473,

(6) That no appearances were made in opposition to the
application at the hearing of the instant case and no objection
was received to the inclusion of the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp
Gas Pool under the provisions of Rule 104 of the Commission
Rules and Regulations for gas pools of the Wolfcamp or older

formations.

(7) That one well in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
in Eddy County, New Mexico, will efficiently and economically
drain and develop 320 acres, and the inclusionof said pool under
the 320-acre provisions of Rule 104 for pools of Wolfcamp
or older formations will not cause waste nor violate correlative

rights, and should be approved.

SECTION I

R. W. Byram & Co., - Jan., 1976

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective February 1, 1976, each well comgleted or
recompleted in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool or in
the Wolfcamp formation within one mile thereof shall be subject
to the provisions of Rule 104 of the Commmission Rules and
Regulations notwithstanding the fact said pool was created and
defined prijor to November 1, 1975,

IT IS FURTHER ORLERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presenily drilling to or
completed in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp .Gas Pool or in the
Wolfcainp foriration within one mile thereof are herebyapproved;
that the operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall
notifly the Artesia Distriet Office of the Commission in writing
of the name and location of the well by Februoary 15, 1976,

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chzpter 271, Laws 0of 1969, all existing
wells in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool shall. have
dedicated thereto 320 acres in accordance with Rule 104 of
the Commission Rules and Regulations; or pursvant to Paragraph
C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing wells may have non-
standard units dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission dedica-
ing 320 acres to 2 wellor toobtain a non-standard unit apprcved
by the Cominission within 60 days from the effeclive date of this
order shall subject the well to cancellation of allowable.

(3)  That jurisdication of this cause is retained for the entry
of such further orders as the Commission maydecem necessary.

DONE al Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

TABLE MESA-DAKOTA POOL
San Juan County, New Mexico

Order No. R-5147, Adopting Operating Rules for the Tablt Mesa-
Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, Janvary 14, 1976.

Application of Saguaro Oil Company for Spe'cial
Pool Rules, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Order No. R-5147

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: This cause came on for hearing at
9 a.m. on Januvary 7, 1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before

Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 14th day of January, 1976, the Commission,
a2 quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1} That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.
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23 March, 1976 MAR25 1976

a.c.C.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission _ ARTESIA, OFFICE
P. 0., Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RECEIVED

Re: Nix-Yates No, 1
East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
ddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Champlin Petrolcum Company requests that a 160 acre non-standard unit be
approved for the Nix-Yates #l, located in C SW/4 NE/4 Sec. 2, T-22-8S,

R-27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico, Attached is the G~102 application for the
well, The C~101 & C-103 forms have been submitted previously and approved

by your office,

On January 7, 1976 Champlin asked for 320 acre spacing on the Toothman Gas
Com, #1 and Reeves-Federal #1 located in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexice., The Commission, by Order R-~5144 on January 14,
1976, granted 320 acre spacing for all wells in the East-Carlsbad~Wolfcamp
Gas Peol, ‘

Champlin requests that the subject well be granted non-standard spacing
status with a 160 acre tract dedicated as per the attached plat. A 160 acre

_ tract consisting of the NE/4 Sec. 2 was originally dedicated to the Nix-Yates
‘#1 in a C-102 dated August 15, 1974 and later communitized and recently re-
submitted on a C=102 dated February 5, 1976, herewith attached., The C-102
application was returned to Champlin with your letter dateéd February 10, 1976
requesting that Champlin apply for non-standard unit status,

Currently, there are no wells on tracts offsetting the subject tract which are

not operated by Champlin, however, copies 2f this application are being sent

to working interest owners oi Sectiom 2. T=29-%, R=-27-E fur thoiv ifafocwation.

Yours very truly,

CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY
. - / )

ﬂ,‘: ..C, (C\—v"((i/

L. C. Condie
District Engineer

bee: bg Ve SERYATICH COL
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23 March, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P, 0, Draver DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

Re:

RECE!VED

MAR 25 1976

0. c. C.

ARTESIA, DFFICE

Wilsbn Gas Com, No, 1
East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Champlin Petroleum Company requests that a 160 acre non-standard unit be

approved for the Pecos-Federal i1,

Mexico.

C-101 & C-103 forms have been submitted previously and approved by your

office,

located in NE/4 NW/4 Sec. 1, and Wilson

Gas Com, #1, located in SW/4 NE/4 Sec. 1, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New

Attached are the respective C-102 applications for each well. The

On January 7, 1976 Champlin asked for 320 acre spacing on the Toothman Gas
Com. #1 and Reeves-Federal #1 located in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool,

Eddy County, New Mexico.

The Commission, by Ovrder No. R-5144 on January 14,

1976, granted 320 acre spac1ng for all wells in the East Carlsbad~Wolfcamp

Gas Pool.

Champlin currently has two wells completed in the Wolfcamp zone in the 320

acre.tract which consists of the N/2 of Sec. 1, T-22-S, R-27-E.

Champlin

requests that these two wells be granted non-standard spacing status with a

160 acre tract dedicated to each well as per the attached plats,
“tract consisting of the NW/4 Sec. 1 was originally dedicated to the Pecos-

Federal #1 in a €-102 dated January 3, 1975 and later cosmunitized and

receiitly re-submitted on a C~102 dated February 5,
The Wilson Gas Com. #1 originally dedicated the 160 acre tract consisting of

1976,

A 160 acre

herewith attached,

the NE/4 Sec. 1 on a C-102 dated April 14, 1975 and re-submitted on a C-102

"dated February 5, 1976.

with your letter dated February 10, 1976 requesting that Champlin apply for

avi~siandalrd uulc status,

Currently, there are no wells on tracts offsetting the subject tracts which
are not operated by Champlin, however, copies of this application are being
sent to working interest owners of Section 1, T-22-S, R-27-E, for their

"information,

Yours very truly, S

_ CHAMPLIN PETROL}:,U"i COMPANY . <filep.il

; -
o
e ot PN Lu L ry A
é S R n,‘_l”'? : .

D, C, Condie o
District Engineer RS AIDES

DCC:bg

Attachments

Champlin Pelroleum Company
St

701 Wilco Buitding

tAidland, Texas 79701
015/682-3775

The two C-102 applications were returned to Champlin
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champlim e RECEIVED
23 March, 1976 : MAR 25 1976
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commxss1on )
P, 0. Drawer DD ARTE;]&;;E -D[[;’Q;ICE

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Pecos-Federal No, 1
East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Cas Poo
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Champlin Petroleum Company requests that a 160 acre non-~standard unit be
approved for thc Pecos-Federal #1, located in NE/4 NW/4 Sec. 1, and Wilson
Gas Com. #1, located in SW/4 NE/4 Sec. 1, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Attached are the respective C~102 applications for each well. The
C-101 & C~103 forms have been submitted previously and approved by your

office.

On January 7, 1976 Champlin asked for 320 acre spacing on the Toothman Gas
Com. #1 and Reeves-Federal #1 located in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp $3as Poo
Eddy County, New Mexico. The Commission, by Order No, R-5144 on January 14
1976, granted 320 acre spacing for all wells in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp

Gas Pool,

Champlin currently has two wells completed in the Wolfcamp zone in the 320
acre tract which consists of the N/2 of See. 1, T-22~S, R-27-E, Champlin
 requests that these two wells be granted non~standard spacing status with a
. 160 acre tract dedicated to cach well as per the attached plats., A 160 acr
: ~ tract consisting of the NW/4 Sec. 1 was originally dedicated to the Pecos~
. Federal #1 in a C-102 dated January 3, 1975 and later communitized and

recently re-submitted on a C-102 dated February 5, 1976, herewith attached.
i . The Wilson Gas Com., #1 originally dedicated the 160 acre tract consisting o:
i : . the NE/4 Sec. 1 on a C-102 dated April 14, 1975 and re-submitted on a C-102
: : ‘ dated ¥ebruary 5, 1270. The two €-102 applications were returned to Champl:
with your letter dated February 1, 1576 reguesiiing that Champlin apply for

non~standard unit status.,
: \

Cuxrently, there are no wells on tracts offsetting the subject tracts which
are not operated by Champlin,: however, copies of this application are being
sent to working interest owners of Section.l, T~22 -3, R~27~E for their

e st

information. s v..',q:‘;
. - ‘,.“.:“‘ et ’]1"/
Yours very truly, _ L Ehy g e s
<. CIAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY jg{}';’\:”““ TN I
T R : ! , : j . ~ el R
T e D - MY ommmmaaees £ 0 §
. D. C. Condic ) S R g A
District Engineer = T
. lal & I\!.'
DCC:b —
:bg —
Attachments BEF ORF X AM{’N‘:D g“"‘:“"-s
Champlin Petrcicum Company i “: i\:U'{ T;’:;-,
PEBHORKL CC,\'PW: VATIC -1
701 ¥Wilco Bulding 30 -"xu"" 210
Migland, Texas 73701 SSVIRTTNE N
015/662-3775 CA A e BAERLTY PO ‘_E
“ASE NO.__ B¢ =
W&M“‘
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_CASE_$£82:

CASE 5122:

Appli{cation of Champlin Petroleun Company for three non-standard gas proratfon units, Eddy County,
Kew Mexico. Applicant, fn the above-stvled cause, sceks approval for the three following desceibed
l16N-acre non-standard pas proratfon units in Tovmship 22 South, Rangze 27 Fast, Fast Carlsbad-

Roifcanp Cas Pool, Kddy County, New Mexfco:

the %W/4 of Sectfon 1 to be dedicated to applicant's Pecos-Federal Well No. 1, located
in Unft C of said Section 1;

the NE/4 of Section ) to be dedicated to applicant's Wilson Gas Com Well No. i, located
in Unit G of said Sectfon l; and

the N:/4 of Section 2 to be dedfcated to applicant's Nf{x-Yates Well No. 1, located in
Unit G of safd Section 2.

(Reopened)

CASE 5670:

In the matter of Cnse 5122 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. 2-4693-A, which
order extended the special pool rules for the East Lusk-Rolfcamp 011 Pool, Lea County, New
Mexfco, including a provisifon for 160-acre provation units and a limfting ofl-pas ratio of 4CNY
to 1. All interested parties may appear and show cause why sald poal should noet Le oveioped on
less than l6é0-acre soacinp and why the special oil-gas ratio should remain in effect.

‘(Continued fror the April 28, 1976 Examiner Hearing)

CASE _5683:

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox location and directional drilling, Chaves
County, New Mexicuo. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its Harris-
Federal Well No. 3, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the South line and 1950 fect
from the East line of Section 27, Township 15 South, Range 28 Fast, Chaves County, New Mexico,

by directionally drilling said well from a kick-off point at approximately 6000 feet und botteaing
{t at an unorthodox location in the Pennsylvanian formation within 250 feet of a point 990 feet
from the South line and 1650 feet from the Fast line of said Section 27, the S/2 of the Section

to be dedicated to the well,

Southeastern Nomenclature case calling for the creation and extension of certaln pools in Lea
and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcanp
production and designated as the West Jal-Wolfcamn Pool. The discovery well is the Skelly
041 Company West Jal "B" Well No. 1 located in Urit J of Section 17, Township 25 South,

Range 36 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SQUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: SE/4

|
(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production

MG Tha Focoveare wall {s the Perrcteoun,

~ - =4 e v, 3 S -~ oot
and desfrnats? nz o the Moreh ool Moriow Jas POCIL
‘.

Development Corporation MeKay West Federal Well No. I located in Unit F of Section 34,
Township 18 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would conprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 34: All

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANCE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2

(¢) CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Fusselman
production and designated as the Peterson-Fusselman Pool, and assign 39,705 barrels of
discovery allowable to the discovery well, Amoco Productfon Company Swearingen "C" Well
No. 1 located in Unit Y of Section 18, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said pool

wvould comprise:

TOWNSHIP S SOUTHM, RANGE 33 FAST, NuPM
Section 18: SW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classi{fied as an oil pool for Queen production
and desfgnated as the Fast Shugart-Queen Pool. The discovery well is the Martindale
Petroleun Corporation W, H. Peckham Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Township
19 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Sald pool would comprise:

TONSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: NE/4
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'KELLAHIN AND FOX
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

500 OON GASPAR AVENUE
POST OFFICE BOX 1769

;;i‘;zrwé "r‘;;‘"'" 'SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TECEPHONE B82-4315
. N .
W.THOMAS KELLAHIN Ap 1'11 20 1976 AREA CooE S0OS
»
-
N .
4’% \
L

Mr., Bill Carr :

New Mexico 0Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Champlin Petroleum Company

Dear Mr. Carr:

Please find enclosed our application for three
non-standard proration units in behalf of Champlin
Petroleum Company which we would appreciate being set
for hearing on May 14, 1976.

Very truly yocurs,

77 - )
[L'}\ Z/‘Zg’))?ﬂ@//(%//z A ((/7 /
W. Thomas Kellahin

CC: Mr. E. H. Balch
Mr. W. B. Johnston

ey )

romere PN
niik.nj 4

Enclosure




OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

e

April 13, 1976

Champlin Petroleum Company
11701 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

EL;;Attentionx Mr. D. C. Condfe

Re: Nix-Yates No. 1; Pecos-Feucral

. No. 1¢ Wilson Gas Com Ho, 1, East
[ Carisbad-Yolfcamp Gas Pool

oo Eddy County, illew Mexico
Pl

1] Gentlemen:

Please be advised that the 011 Conservation Commission
.. has received an objection from Perry R. Bass, Inc., to your
1 propesed three non-standard units for Wolfcamp gas production
L' 4n Sections 1 &nd 2, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Lddy
¥ County, New Mexico, It will therefcore be necessary to have
/! a hearing 7f wo ave to consider these units further,

J

B

Please let us know {f you wish to have a hearing on
.~ ,; this matter., The earifest date the unfts could be considered
\Q// will be Hay 14, and we will be closing that docket on
W Aned1 21 so wenld gpprecfats yuur repiy by then,

! Very truly yours,

F—

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Chfef Engfneer
DSN/dr
cct Perry R, Bass, Inc.
Midland, Texas
Attentiont: J, E., Puliig

Pennzoil Company
Midiand, Texas
Attention: J. C. Rainey




PERRY R. BASS, INC.
Vaughn Building
P. 0. Box 2760

" Midland, Texas 79701

APR -7 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Q. 2. 0.
P. G. Drawer DD ARTESIA, OFFICR
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Nix-Yates No. l; Pecos-Federal No. 1; Wilson Gas Com No. 1
East Carlsbad - Wolfcamp Gas Pool
Eddy County, Vew Mexico

Gentlemen:

Champlin Petroleum Company has requested 160 acre spacing for all
three of the above Wolfcamp wells by letters on March 22 and 23, 1976.
Perry R. Bass as lease holder of acreage in S % of Sec 1, T-22-8,
R-27-E; SE % of Sec 2, T-22-S, R-27-E and all of Sec 6, T-22-S, R-28-E
"wishes to file a protest of the 160 acre spacing requested by Champlin.
Production rates from these wells do not support economics for drilling
a well to the Wolfcamp and is considered by us as 3 salvage zone only.
We do not believe that spacing smaller than 320 acres should be approved
unless positive proof of economics and reserves justify this small
spacing.

Very truly yours,

2.8
. E. Pullig O

Division Manager

CAR/dh

Attachment - Copy of Champlin's map w/red to each of the 3 wells
in question.

ML CONSERVATION COMM.

April 6, 1976 Sagm Fe
REDEIVED
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BEFORE THE
OIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF TiIE APPLICATION
OF CHAMPILIN PETROLEUM COMPANY
FOR THREE NONSTANDARD PRORATION
UNITS, EAST CARLSBAD-WOLFCAMP GAS
POOL, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Champlin Petroleum Company and applies to
the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico for approval
of three non-standard proration units in the East Carlsbad-
Wolfcamp (aoc Poold FRddy County, New Mexico, and in suppo-it

thereof would show the Comnission:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and

develop the o0il and gas minerals in the area involved in this

application.

2. Applicant seeks approval of three non-standard gas
proration units in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool as
follows:

(a) Nix-Yates Well No. 1, located in Unit G, Section 2,

T22S, R27E, N.M.,P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico with the

NE/4 of said seciton to be dedicated to the well consisting

of 160 acres.

(b) Pecos-Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit C, Section

1, T22S, R27E, N.M.P.M., Lddy County, New Mexico with

the NW/4 of said seciton to be dedicated at the well con-

sisting of 160 acres.

(c) Wilson - Gas Com. Well No. 1, located in Un;; G

Section 1, T225, R27E, N.M.P.M., Lddy County, ¥ew Mexico




(dﬂx‘féyl

with the NE/4 of said section to be dedicated to tha

well consisting of 160 acres.

3. The East Carlsbad;wOlfcamp Gas Pool is currently
spaced of 320 acre spacing.

4. Applicant believes that approval of the application
will be in the best interest of conversation, protection of
correlation rights and the precvention of waste. -

Respectfully submitted,

CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY
-

Byn%x%)mlm
P. 0. Box 1769 ‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 8750t

April 13, 1976

Champlin Petroieum Company
701 Wilco Buflding
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: My, D. C, Condfe

Re: Hix-Yates No, 13 Pecos-Federal
No. 13 Wilson Gas Com Mo, 1, fast
Carisbad-Yolfcamp Gas Pool
Eddy County, ilew Mexico

Gentlensns

Please be advised that the 0{1 Conservation Commission
.. has recefved an objection from Perry R, BD&ss, Inc,, to your
. proposed three non~-standard units for Wolfcamp gas production
... fn Scctions 1 and 2, Township 22 South, Range 27 tast, Eddy
17" County, Hew Mexfco. It will therefore be necessary to have
¥ a hearfng §f we are to consider these units further,

Please let us know {f you wish to have a hearing on
. this matter., Tho earlfest date the units could be considered
7 wil1l be May 14, and we will be closing that docket on
April 21 so would apprecfate your reply by then,

Yery truly yours,

DANIEL S. HUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/dr

¢ct Perry R, Bass, Inc.
Midland, Texas
Attentton: J. E. Puilig

Pennzoil Company
Midland, Texas
Attention: J. C. Ratney




Case S6FP2

champlin « IEREET
APR = 11976

" 30 March, 1976 -
AL CONSERVATION COMM.

Santa fe

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: J, E, Capteina

Re: Non-Standard Unit Applications
Nix-Yates No., 1
Pecos-Federal No, 1
Wilson Gas Com. No. 1
East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On March 23, 1976, Don Condie of this office submitted for your approval
requests for 160 acre non-standard units on the subject wells.

A copy of each application was mailed to offset operators on th& same
date. Operator notification was as follows:

Nix-~Yates No, 1 Copies to: Gulf 011 Co,

Perry R. Bass
Pennzoil.Co.

Pecos~Federal No. 1 & Copies to: Gulf 0il Co.

Wilson Gas Com. No, 1 Perry R. Bass
Pecos Irrigation Co.

If you need further information, please advise,
Yours very truly,

CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY

S

Dpi§

ict Operations Manager

WBJ:bg

Champlin Petroleum Company
ROUBOXARRK

701 Wilco Building

Midtand, Texas 79701
815/682-3775
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23 March, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission lj'[;';;;cﬁ
P. O, Drawer DD ARTESIA, O )
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 [l i ; i []

Re: Wilson Gas Com. No. 1
Kast Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Champlin Petroleum Company requests that a 160 acre non~standard unit be /VE{/ZL
approved for the Pecos-Federal #1, located in NE/4 NW/4 Sec. 1, and Wilson '
Gas Com, #1, located in SW/4 NE/4 Sec. 1, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Attached are the respective C~102 applications for each well, The
C-101 & €-103 forms have been submitted previously and approved by your

office.

On January 7, 1976 Champlin asked for 320 acre spacing on the Toothman Gas
Com. #1 and Reeves-Federal #1 located in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico. The Commission, by Order No. R-5144 on January 14,
1976, granted 320 acre spacing for all wells in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp

Gas Pool.

Champlin currently has two wells completed in the Wolfcamp zone in the 320
acre tract which consists of the N/2 of Sec., 1, T-22-S, R=27-E. Champlin
requests that these two wells be granted non-standard spacing status with a
160 acre tract dedicated to each well as per the attached plats. A 160 acre
tract consisting of the NW/4 Sec. 1 was originally dedicated to the Pecos-
Federal #1 in a C-102 dated January 3, 1975 and later communitizéd and
recently re-submitted on a C-102 dated February 5, 1976, herewith attached.
The Wilson Gas Cow. #1 originally dedicated the 160 acre tract consisting of
the NE/4 Sec. 1 on a C-102 dated April 14, 1975 and re-submitted on a C-102
dated February 5, 1976, The two C-102 applications were returned to Champlin
with your letter dated February 10, 1976 requesting that Champlin apply for

non=standard unit status,

Currently, there are no wells on tracts offsetting the subject tracts which
are not operated by Champlin, however, copies of this application are being
sent to working interest owners of Section 1, T-22-S, R-27-E, for their

information,

Yours very truly,
CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY
e e
S A C e wes

D. C. Condie

District Engineer

DCC:bg
Attachments

Champlin Petroleum Company
FERBOX KB

701 Wilco Building

Midland, Texas 78701
915/682-3775
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Rorm C-102
Supersedes C-128

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT ' Effective 141-65
All distances must be from the outer bomdule§ of the Section.
Operalor Lease - Well No.,
Champlin Petroleum Company Wilson-Gas_Com. 1
Unit L.etter Section Township Ronqge County
G 1 22-5 27-E Eddy
Actual Footage [.ocaticn of Well:
1980 feet from the  North line and 1980 feet from the __East line
Ground Lgvel Elev: Producing Formatlon Pool Dedicated Acreage:
3112 Wolfcamp East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp 160 Actes
1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by co]ored pencil or hachure marks on-the plnt below.
2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the owners‘np thereof (both as to workmg

interest and royalty). RECEIVED

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, bave the interests of a]llfgrgrs beeti 7%3011-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

[X] Yes [] Neo If answer is “‘yes]’ type of consolidation Communitization (B ol o
ARTESIA, DFFICE

If answer is “‘no}” list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually beeu consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.) :

No allowable will be assigned to the well untii all interests have been consolidated (by éommunitiiation, unitization,

forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.

Champllin Petzoleum Company _CERTIFICATION
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"I hereby certify thot the Information con-
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NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION ;bm c-dlozc 128
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION SLAT ‘ Etfective 11-65
All distances piust be from the cuter bomdulei of the Section.
Opzrator Lease . Well No.
Champlin Petroleum Compan Wilson-Gas Com. 1
Unlt Letter Section Township Rarge County
G 1 22-8 : 27-E Eddy -
Actual Footage Lacation of Well:
1980 feet from the North loe and 1980 feet from the East line
Ground Level Eley; Producing F ormation Pool Dedicated Acreoge:
3112 Wolfcamp East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp 160 Acres

‘1. Outline the ac>reage dedicated to the subject well by colored peacil or hachure marks on-the plat below.

2. If more than onc lcase is dedicated to the well, outline cach and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working

interest and royalty). RECEIVED

3. Hf more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of aliﬂ:wgers geeig%soli-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

Yes [ ] Neo If answer is “’yes]’ type of consolidation Commuriitization i B el
ARTEBIA, UFFICE

If answer is *’no;” list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.) : -

No allowable will be assigned to the well untll all interests have been consolidated (by commumtlzatlon, bnltizatmn, ’

forced-poolmg, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved b) the (;omms-
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Champlin Petroleum Company CERTHHCAHON
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champlin © RECEIVED
23 March, 1976 MAR 25 1976 I
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission 0.0, C.
P, 0, Drawer DD ARTESIA, DFFICE

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Pecos-Federal No, 1

East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Champlin Petroleum Company requests that a 160 acre non-standard unit be ";T/é/
approved for the Pecos~Federal #l, located in NE/4 NW/4 Sec. 1, and Wilson '
Gas Cem, #1, located in SW/4 NE/4 Sec. 1, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Attached are the respective C-102 applications for each well. The
C-101 & C-103 forms have been submitted previousiy and approved by your

office.

On January 7, 1976 Champlin asked for 320 acre spacing on the Toothman Gas
Com, #1 and Reeves-Federal #1 located in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico., The Commission, by Order No, R~5144 on January 14,
1976, granted 320 acre spacing for all wells in the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp

Gas Pool.

Champlin currently has two wells completed in the Wolfcamp zone in the 320 .
acre tract which consists of the N/2 of Sec, 1, T~22-S, R-27-E. Champlin
requests that these twc wells be granted non-standard spacing status with a
160 acre tract dedicated to each well as per the attached plats. A 160 acre
tract consisting of the NW/4 Sec. 1 was originally dedicated to the Pecos-
Federal #1 in a €-102 dated January 3, 1975 and later communitized and
recently re-submitted on a C-102 dated February 5, 1976, herewith attached.
The Wilson Gas Com, #1 originally dedicated the 160 acre tract consisting of
the NE/4 Sec. 1 on a C-102 dated April 14, 1975 and re~submitted on a C-102
dated February 5, 1976, The tuc C-102 applications were returned to Champlin
with your letter dated February 10, 1976 requesting that Champlin apply for

non-standard unit status.
AN

Currently, there are no wells on tracts offsetting the subject tracts which

are not operated by Champlin,: however, copies of this application are being

sent to working interest owners of Section 1, T~22~S, R-27-E, for their

information, - .

Yours very truly,

CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY s o I

T T Lol

D, C. Condie
District Engineer

DCC:bg

Attachments
Champlin Petroleum Company
701 Wilco Building

Midland, Texas 79701
915/682-3775
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NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-192
S des C-128
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT " Eflactire 1465
All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Section.
Operater L.ease Well No.
Champlin Petroleum Company Pecos-Federal Com,. 1
Unit Lelter [ section Township Roange County
c | 1 22-8 27-E Eddy
Aclual Footlage Location of Well:
660 feel from the NOIrth line and 1980 fcel from the West Iine
Ground Level Elev: Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Actreage:
3095 Wol fcamp East Carlsbad-Wolfeamp - 160 Acres
1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on -the plat below.
2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to workin
P N y P g
interest and royalty). .
’ RECEIVED
3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc? FEG G 1976
Yes [ ] No - If answer is “‘yes)’ type of consol{dation Communitization
[ S
. \, OFF
If answer is “’no]’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated’ TUSE fevérse side of
this form if necessary)
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated ‘(by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otheiwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interes’s, has been approved by the Commis-
sion.
Pecos aaprin prec. ; CERTIFICATION
Irrigation Company |
8 i "t hereby certify that the informotion con-
1980"' — r——-——-é\g ' tained herefn Is true and complete to the .
| best of my knowledge ond belief.
|
N B e |1/ 2
Perry R. Bass M (ZA—M
' Position
! I District Clexk
: Company
. | Champlin Petroleum_&mv_any_.
| Date : .
| _Eﬂbruary 5, 1976
Pecos Ixrigation f
l } |
1 1 } hereby certify- Ihof fhe we" location
| I “shown on this plof wos p'oned from field
I ' notes of octual survcys. made by me or
I under my supervision, end that the some
i : is frve ond correct to the best of my
| ' : knowledge ond belief. ’
b e e .._._.l_.__._,_._.____._...-.__....____._r — e —m e e ]
| |
I| I Dale Surveyed < . ‘T‘\‘“f {-S ;!“_-17‘;’/
|
i '
b !
| [
i ]
T p— | "7y 29K
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BEFORE THI OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THLI STATL OI' NEW MEXICO

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
.CALLED BY THF OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

; CASE NO. 5682

Order No. R- 5229

i

© APPLICATION OF CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM
" COMPANY FOR THREE HON-STANDARD GAS
. PRORATION UNITS, EDDY CUUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

I
i
:

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

i
'BY THE COMMISSION:

$ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on

]
3

May 12 ,

i}3*..76 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

1‘ i
it NOW, on this day of May , 1976 , the Commission,
't

1 gquorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
»in the premises,

! FINDS:

5: (1) That due public notice having been given as required‘by
ilaw, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
-matter thereof.

{(2) That the applicant, Champlin Petroleum Company, seeks

wfapprova1 of the foT]owing three 160-acre non-standard gas prcration

iunits in Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, East Carlsbad-
. Wolfcamp Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico:
the NW/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's

i Pecos-Federal Weil No. 1, located in Unit C of said

o Section 1;

the NE/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's
wilson Gas Com Well No. 1, located in Unit G of said

Section 1; and

the NE/4 of Section 2 to be dedicated to applicant's
Nix-Yates Well No. 1, located in Unit 6 of said

Section 2.
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MbMcas L N hepits wre Guended I8 Prriid]
j —gﬁ;o?ii;jd( ltu:«;é WW%%/W%
g\(?ase No. 6682 & 4 ldﬂzf?fcqﬂ ‘641 ﬁ;gé‘l 'Mf ’%’

Order No., R~
, )

Yol fcamp Gas Pools " : = ratiom
ynits can he efficiently and economically-—drained—and-developed

by th

At

(g) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce his justard equitable

share of the gas ir the East Carisbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, wildd

Ofndpuetee S ipa-cmimbersotoretdsy and will otherwise prevent

LorZeecr P

-

secke £

waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the following three 160-acre non-standard gas

proration units in the East Carlsbad-Yolfcanp Gas Pool in

Township 22 South, Range 27 East, HNMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,i

: i
jkare hereby established: |
the NW/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's }
Pecos-Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit C of said

Section 13 ;

the NE/4 of Secticn 1 to be dedicated to applicant's
Wilson Gas Com Well Ho. 1, 106ated in Unit G of said

Section 1; and

|
the NE/4 of Section 2 to be dedicated to applicant's :
Nix-Yates %ell No. 1, located in Unit G of said §
Section 2. f
(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the 5
entry of such further orders as the Commiission may deem necessar&.

1

JONE at Santa Fe, Hew Maxico, or ;he day and year hereinabove

designated,




